
September 2024 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NW-01 1580-00-02 Can WisDOT expand on the schedule for deliverables (i.e. Environmental Document, 

Final PS&E, etc.)?
Environmental Doc 7/3/2026, Utility Coordination 8/3/27, PS&E 5/1/2028.

NW-01 1580-00-02 Will the Village’s sanitary sewer and water main replacements be included in the 
project’s PS&E package?

The sanitary work will be done under a different project number.

NW-02 7160-00-04 Will the preliminary and final bridge design be performed by the selected consultant? Yes

NW-02 7160-00-04 Will the selected consultant perform the hydrology and hydraulics for sizing the new 
bridges?

Yes

NW-02 7160-00-04 Will interviews be conducted for this project? No
SE-01 1330-05-02 Are wetland impacts anticipated? Will the Department furnish or will Consultant 

perform delineation services?
N/A (project canceled)

SE-02 0053-34-40 Are wetland impacts anticipated? Will the Department furnish or will Consultant 
perform delineation services?

Yes, the Department will arrange the delineation services.

SE-02 0053-34-40 Please verify that Consultant will perform supplemental survey for curb ramps, sideroad 
matching, weak and obscure areas and Structure SSR survey, if applicable

Yes

SE-03 1060-55-00
Is the consultant design scope limited to the structures components or will it also 
include the design of the DDI? It includes the DDI.

SE-03 1060-55-00 What work in addition to bridge work is included in the scope? Additional scope is detailed in the scope NOI.

SW-02 0121-81-46 Will the consultant or the Department be leading the Utility coordination effort? Utility Coordination will be completed by the Department
SW-04 1548636 Is the final environmental document and 30% plans expected March, 2025? The CEC will be pushed back after discussion and agreement with consultant. 
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